

Homan, John

Mat Weaver & Don Reading

From: Weaver, Mathew
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 8:08 AM
To: Homan, John
Subject: FW: Alternative Times for the Deposition

Alternative Dates for deposition

John,

Here are some open dates and times that we are available for Gary to play with as needed.

9/12 (all day), 9/14 (all day), 9/15 (all day), 9/19 (all day), 9/20 (all day) 9/21 (me morning, Don afternoon), and 9/22 (me morning, Don all day)

That should be enough I would think.

Mat

From: Don Reading [<mailto:dr@benjohnsonassociates.com>]
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 7:09 PM
To: Weaver, Mathew
Subject: Re: Alternative Times for the Deposition

Mat, at this point it looks like only the morning of Wednesday the 21st is out - but that is getting my teeth cleaned so could be moved.

Thanks,
Don

On 8/29/2011 12:05 PM, Weaver, Mathew wrote:

Don,

Gary has asked that we provide several alternative times that we are available for deposition if for whatever reason next Thursday should not work. Gary has a prehearing this Friday and wanted to be prepared in case the parties have changed their mind regarding next Thursday. Here are some dates that I am available the two weeks following next week. Gary had hoped we could pick a day or two from each week.

Week of Monday the 12th: I am available Monday the 12th, Wednesday the 14th, and Thursday the 15th.

Week of Monday the 19th: I am available Monday the 19th, Tuesday the 20th, Wednesday the 21st, and the morning of Thursday the 22nd.

Cheers,

Mat Weaver, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Idaho Department of Water Resources
(208) 287-4914